# Thomas P. Evans, PE, PTOE

#### KCITE Vice-President Candidate

#### Education

B.S. in Civil Engineering, Kansas State University, 1991

## **Professional Experience**

2013 - Present: Transportation Project Manager/Traffic Engineer, TREKK Design Group

2001 - 2011: District Traffic Engineer, MoDOT, Kansas City Region

2000 - 2001: Traffic Operations Engineer, MoDOT, Kansas City Region

1997 - 2000: Traffic Engineer, Bucher Willis and Ratliff

1992 - 1997: Traffic Studies Engineer/ Assistant District Maintenance Engineer/ Senior Traffic

Studies Engineer, MoDOT, Kansas City Region

# **Professional Registration**

Professional Engineer: Kansas & Missouri

Professional Traffic Operations Engineer (PTOE)

## **Professional Memberships**

Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE, MoVITE & KCITE) - Member

KCITE Member Director for 2016

American Society of Civil Engineers - Member

#### **STATEMENT**

The past year as Secretary/Treasurer was an experience I will always remember. The personal dealings with membership and the financial needs of the organization was a rewarding experience. Getting to know the members of KCITE and the board to me was a very positive. I have had the great opportunity to learn and build relationships with other professionals, gain technical experience by taking part in the training opportunities and managing the financial needs of KCITE.

I hope to continue this experience as Vice-President. I will work diligently with the KCITE Board and the KCITE members to support and maintain this quality organization.

I look forward to the duties required as Vice-President and the personal and professional opportunities to serve and to grow that I know it will provide.

